

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

April 2, 1946

4/2/46

Dr. F. C. Allen,
University of Kansas.

Dear Dr. Allen,

In reply to the discussion concerning
our dancing instructor, Gloria Smith, I recommend
a raise of two hundred dollars for the next year.

Miss Smith has done an excellent job of
teaching; she is well liked by her students. Last
summer she attended New York University, starting
work toward a Master's degree.

Because of the many changes in the
personnel of the dancing instructor, during the last
few years, our majors have suffered by not having
a strong foundation for the teaching of dancing.
Miss Smith has been here two years and has started
a good strong basis for them. With the work she
has done I feel she is worthy of a raise.

Sincerely,

Ruth I. Hoover

Ruth I. Hoover.